

81ST GENERAL ASSEMBLY

APRIL 26, 1979

REGULAR SESSION

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

2. The hour of twelve having arrived the Senate will come
3. to order. Prayer by Reverend Anthony G. Tzortzis, Saint
4. Anthony's Hellenic...Hellenic Orthodox Church, Springfield,
5. Illinois.

6. REVEREND TZORTZIS:

7. (Prayer by Reverend Tzortzis)

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

9. Reading of the Journal. Senator Nedza.

10. SENATOR NEDZA:

11. Mr. President, I move that reading and approval of the
12. Journals of Thursday, April the 19th, Friday, April the 20th,
13. Monday, April the 23rd, Tuesday, April the 24th and Wednesday,
14. April the 25th in the year 1979 be postponed pending arrival
15. of the printed Journals.

16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

17. You've heard the motion. Those in favor indicate by
18. saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The
19. motion carries. Committee Reports.

20. SECRETARY:

21. Senator Donnewald, Chairman of the...Assignment of Bills
22. Committee assigns the following House Bills to committee:

23. Appropriations I, 747; Executive, 472 and 567; Insurance
24. and Licensed Activities, 524; Judiciary I, 39,42,66, 73, 80,
25. 84, 90, 376, 377, 380, 436, 565, 896 and 994; Judiciary II,
26. 783; Local Government, 203 and 204; Pensions, Personnel and
27. Veteran's Affairs, 291, 704 and 1252; Public Health, Welfare
28. and Corrections,805;...Reorganization of State Government,
29. 672; Revenue, 460 and 498.

30. Senator Wooten, Chairman of Executive Committee reports
31. out the following Senate Bills: 172, 220, 391, 770, 805, 858,
32. 913 and 1429 with the recommendation Do Pass.

33. Senate Bills 407, 675, 795, 799, 801 and 857 with the

1. recommendation Do Pass as Amended.
2. House Joint...Resolution 16. House Joint Resolution 17
3. and House Joint Resolution 31 with the...recommendation For
4. Adoption.
5. Senator D'Arco, Chairman of the Insurance and Licensed
6. Activities Committee reports out the following Senate Bills:
7. 51, 226, 354, 528, 538, 632, 674, 690, 737, 750,...901,
8. ...and 902 with the recommendation Do Pass.
9. Senate Bill 230, 646 and 691 with the recommendation Do
10. Not Pass.
11. Senate Bill 81, 234, 236 with the recommendation Do Pass
12. as Amended.
13. Senate Bill 187 with the recommendation Do Not Pass as
14. Amended.
15. Senator...Jerome Joyce, Chairman of Local Government
16. reports out the following Senate Bills:
17. 536, 613, 614, 1093, 1103, 1104, 1139, 1157, 1158, 1159,
18. 1160, 1161, 1162, 1163, 1218, 1232, 1268 and 1370 with the
19. recommendation Do Pass.
20. Senate Bill 1106 with the recommendation Do Not Pass.
21. Senate Bill 1426 with the recommendation Do Pass as
22. Amended.
23. Senator Egan, Chairman of Revenue Committee reports out
24. the following Senate Bills:
25. 201, 305, 405, 532, 732, 1089 with the recommendation
26. Do Pass. 894 with the recommendation Do Not Pass. 239, 468
27. with the recommendation Do Pass as Amended. 621 with the
28. recommendation Do Not Pass as Amended.
29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
30. A Message from the House.
31. SECRETARY:
32. A Message from the House by Mr. O'Brien, Clerk.
33. Mr. President - I am directed to inform the Senate

1. the House of Representatives has passed bills with the following
2. titles in the passage of which I am instructed to ask concurrence
3. of the Senate to-wit: 225, 375, 415, 597, 611, 624, 628, 643,
4. 673, 693, 738, 817, 823, 895, 964, 1021, 1028, 1050, 1053, 1089,
5. 1090, 1092, 1098, 1160, 1179, 1197, 1306 and 1357.
6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
7. Resolutions.
8. SECRETARY:
9. Senate Resolution 129 offered by Senator Nimrod. It's
10. congratulatory.
11. Senate Resolution 130 offered by Senator Daley. It's
12. congratulatory.
13. Senate Resolution 131 offered by Senator Berning. It's
14. congratulatory.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. Consent Calendar.
17. SECRETARY:
18. ...Resolution 132 by Senator...Jerome Joyce.
19. Senate Joint Resolution 39 by Senator Demuzio.
20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
21. Executive. Senator Joyce.
22. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:
23. Yes, Mr. President, I'd like to suspend the rules and
24. have Senate Resolution...
25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
26. Just a moment. We'll discharge the Committee on Executive
27. from consideration of the bill and that is in order. All those
28. in favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The Ayes
29. have it. The Committee on Executive is discharged. Now
30. Senator Joyce moves for the immediate consideration of the
31. resolution to suspend the rules for the immediate consideration
32. of the resolution. Senator Joyce.
33. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

1. Yes, thank you, Mr. President. That...

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

3. Do we have...do we have leave? Leave is granted.

4. Senator Joyce.

5. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

6. Yes, the resolution adds one members from each side of
7. the aisle appointed by the minority leader and the President
8. of the Senate to Senate Resolution 101, which...these members
9. ...Senator Rhoads and Senator Wooten have asked to be on this
10. committee investigating nuclear energy. They have a facility
11. in their district...each one of them...and I have leave from
12. Minority Leader Shapiro and President Rock.

13. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

14. Is there discussion? Senator Daley.

15. SENATOR DALEY:

16. Mr. President and fellow Senators. Could you just state
17. who is on the Senate...the Democratic side?

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

19. Senator J.J. Joyce.

20. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

21. The members that are on now? Let's see. There's Senator
22. Sangmeister. Senator Gitz. Senator Demuzio and myself and
23. Senator Wooten would like to be on.

24. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

25. Senator Daley.

26. SENATOR DALEY:

27. Mr. President, I'd like to point out on the Democratic
28. side that the problem with nuclear sites does not pertain only
29. to people who live outside Cook County. There are three and a
30. half million people living within the City of Chicago and outside
31. Cook County and on the Democratic side I would hope those members
32. would realize that this affects everybody and not those individuals
33. that have a site within their legislative district. I think it's

1. unfair and it's unwise and, again, it shows you what is happening.

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

3. Senator McLendon.

4. SENATOR McLENDON:

5. Yes, Mr. President. I'm asking that the rules be suspended

6. and the...

7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

8. Just a moment, Senator. We have to consider the motion

9. before the Body at this time...

10. SENATOR McLENDON:

11. Thank you.

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

13. ...on the resolution now. We'll recognize you as soon

14. as we've completed this. The question is, shall the Senate

15. adopt Senate Resolution 132. Those in favor indicate by

16. saying Aye. Senator Mitchler, for what purpose do you arise?

17. SENATOR MITCHLER:

18. What is Senate Resolution 132? Do we have copies of

19. that or...

20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

21. ...Senator J. J. Joyce.

22. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

23. Yes, thank you, Mr. President. That...I just explained

24. it, Senator. It is...it adds one more member from each side

25. of the aisle to Senate Resolution 101.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall

28. Senate Resolution 132 be adopted. Those in favor indicate

29. by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. Senate

30. Resolution 132 is adopted. Senator McLendon.

31. SENATOR McLENDON:

32. Yes, Mr. President. I'm asking that the rules be suspended

33. and that the Executive Committee be discharged from consideration

1. of House Resolution...House Joint Resolution No. 45. This
2. resolution was assigned to Executive. It's merely a
3. congratulatory resolution. I was not present on the House
4. Floor at the time.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

6. The motion is to discharge the Committee on Executive.
7. Those in...for further consideration of...what is the number
8. of the resolution, Senator?

9. SENATOR McLENDON:

10. 45. House Joint Resolution 45.

11. PRESIDING OFFICER:(SENATOR DONNEWALD)

12. House Joint Resolution 45.

13. SENATOR McLENDON:

14. 45. That's correct.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. Those in...those in favor indicate by saying Aye. Those
17. opposed. The Ayes have it. The Committee on Executive is
18. discharged. Senator McLendon now moves for the immediate
19. consideration of the House Joint Resolution 45. Those in
20. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The Ayes
21. have it. Senator...the rules are now suspended. The question
22. is, shall the resolution be adopted. Those in favor indicate
23. by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The
24. resolution is adopted. Resolutions.

25. SECRETARY:

26. Senate...Senate Resolution 133 offered by Senators Berman
27. and Carroll and it's a Death Resolution.

28. PRESIDING OFFICER:(SENATOR DONNEWALD)

29. Consent Calendar. Senator Berman.

30. SENATOR BERMAN:

31. Mr. President, when is the Consent Calendar going to be
32. considered?

33. PRESIDING OFFICER:(SENATOR DONNEWALD)

1. It will be here today, Senator.

2. SENATOR BERMAN:

3. Thank you.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

5. Senate Bills, 2nd reading. Senate Bill 63, Senator

6. Jerome Joyce. Senate Bill 137, Senator Demuzio. Senate

7. Bill 139, Senate Regner. Senate Bill 147, Senator Berman.

8. Senate Bill 154, Senator Martin. Senate Bill 163, Senator

9. Rhoads. 163. Senate Bill 174, Senator Wooten. Read the

10. bill, Mr. Secretary.

11. SECRETARY:

12. Senate Bill...Senate Bill 174.

13. (Secretary reads title of bill)

14. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. Senator Wooten.

17. SENATOR WOOTEN:

18. Senator Gitz has a...an amendment for...

19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

20. There is a Floor amendment.

21. SECRETARY:

22. No committee...

23. SENATOR WOOTEN:

24. Yes. There is a Floor amendment. Right.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

26. Senator Gitz.

27. SECRETARY:

28. Amendment No. 1 offered by Senator Gitz.

29. SENATOR GITZ:

30. This amendment provided for phasing out of township

31. road commissions unless, of course, there is a referendum

32.

33.

1. for their retention. I felt that this amendment would be
2. helpful. It was discussed in committee but not put on because
3. of a local road district which had less than twenty miles of
4. road. Felt an overwhelming desire to retain the road commissioner
5. because he is doing such a fine job or is a fine fellow then
6. they could vote to retain him. Otherwise it would be phased
7. out. Senator Wooten agrees with that amendment.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

9. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall...
10. Senator Grotberg.

11. SENATOR GROTBORG:

12. I just...I was distracted, did not hear the explanation
13. of the amendment. If you would, Mr. Gitz, or whose amendment
14. is it?

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. Senator Gitz, one more time.

17. SENATOR GITZ:

18. Yes, Senator Grotberg. This amendment provides by
19. referendum that you could retain a township road commissioners.
20. Keep in mind this legislation applies only to townships that
21. have less than twenty miles of road. There are many districts
22. throughout the State where it's a...a mute problem, so we
23. provided a provision where they could be retained if there
24. is an overwhelming local desire.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

26. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall
27. Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 174 be adopted. Those in
28. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed? The Ayes
29. have it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there further
30. amendments?

31. SECRETARY:

32. No further amendments.

33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

1. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 185, Senator Grotberg. Read
2. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
3. SECRETARY:
4. Senate Bill 185.
5. (Secretary reads title of bill)
6. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Judiciary II
7. offers one amendment.
8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
9. Senator Grotberg.
10. SENATOR GROTBORG:
11. Yes, that's a technical amendment. I'd move its adoption.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
13. Is there discussion? The question is, shall Amendment
14. No. 1 to Senate Bill 185 be adopted. Those in favor indicate
15. by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. Amendment
16. No. 1 is adopted. Are there further amendments?
17. SECRETARY:
18. No further committee amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. Are there Floor amendments?
21. SECRETARY:
22. No Floor amendments.
23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
24. Stand at ease for a moment. Yes, Senator Grotberg, for
25. what purpose do you arise?
26. SENATOR GROTBORG:
27. I understand the motion to Table is always in order, Mr.
28. President and I would ask leave...
29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
30. Well, just a moment, Sir...We'll consider that. We're
31. still considering your bill. It's indicated that there...there was
32. a Floor amendment and I'm trying to resolve that now. As to
33. Senate Bill 185, 3rd reading. Senator Grotberg, your motion.

1. SENATOR GROTBORG:

2. I would move that the Committee on Judiciary II be
3. discharged for purpose of Tabling Senate Bill 1133, which is
4. a duplicate that I have.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

6. I...I've been advised by the Secretary if you could
7. delay that motion, it would...it disrupts our orderly...

8. SENATOR GROTBORG:

9. Oh. Okay. Okay.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

11. ...procedure.

12. SENATOR GROTBORG:

13. I thought you were in...I thought you were in...in a
14. holding pattern, Mr. President. 'I'm sorry.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. Only on your bill. Senate Bill 198, Senator Merlo.
17. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.

18. SECRETARY:

19. Senate Bill 198.

20. (Secretary reads title of bill)

21. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. Are there amendments from the Floor?

24. SECRETARY:

25. Amendment No. 1 offered by Senator Merlo.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. Senator Merlo.

28. SENATOR MERLO:

29. Thank you, Mr. President and members of the Senate.
30. Amendment No. 1 deletes a portion of Section 10 and it has
31. to do with classifying as an aggravated battery on a senior
32. citizen. Insulting or provoking nature with an individual
33. of sixty years of age or older and I move the adoption.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

2. Is there discussion? The question is, shall Amendment No.1
3. to Senate Bill 198 be adopted. Those in favor indicate by
4. saying Aye. Those opposed: The Ayes have it. Amendment No. 1
5. is adopted. Are there further amendments?

6. SECRETARY:

7. No further amendments.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

9. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 203, Senator Sommer. Senate
10. Bill 248, Senator Coffey. Senate Bill 262, Senator Jerome
11. Joyce. Senator 2...Senate Bill 277, Senator Graham. Senate
12. Bill 286, Senator Regner. Senate Bill 306. A request for
13. a fiscal note, Senator Netsch. Senate Bill 311, Senator
14. Netsch. Senator Netsch.

15. SENATOR NETSCH:

16. I'd like to just clarify something, Mr. President. A
17. fiscal note on 306?

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

19. I'm sorry. I...I was misinformed.

20. SENATOR NETSCH:

21. 311.

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. We will...we will consider 306. Do you wish to proceed?

24. SENATOR NETSCH:

25. No, I don't want it heard right now. I still have to...
26. I do have to amend it anyway, but I did not think there was
27. a request for a fiscal note on it and I gather that is the
28. case. It's 311 that the request for the fiscal note applies
29. to...

30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

31. Do you wish to call...

32. SENATOR NETSCH:

33. Is that correct?

SB 491
4-26-79
2nd reading

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
2. ...Do you wish to call 312?
3. SENATOR NETSCH:
4. No.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
6. Senate Bill 324, Senator Nedza. Read the bill, Mr.
7. Secretary.
8. SECRETARY:
9. Senate Bill 324.
10. (Secretary reads title of bill)
11. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
13. Are there amendments from the Floor? 3rd reading.
14. Senate Bill 331, Senator Walsh. Senate Bill 350, Senator
15. Becker. Senate Bill 357, Senator DeAngelis. Senate Bill 357.
16. Senate Bill 360, Senator Vadalabene. Senate Bill 364, Senator
17. Bowers. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
18. SECRETARY:
19. Senate Bill 364.
20. (Secretary reads title of bill)
21. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
23. Are there amendments from the Floor?
24. SECRETARY:
25. No Floor amendments.
26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
27. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 416, Senator Martin. Senate
28. Bill 417, Senator Martin. Senate Bill 454, Senator Sangmeister.
29. Senator Sangmeister. Senate Bill 454. Senate Bill 476,
30. Senator Martin. Senate Bill 491, Senator Davidson. Read the
31. bill, Mr. Secretary.
32. SECRETARY:
33. Senate Bill 491.

1. (Secretary reads title of bill)
2. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
4. Are there amendments from the Floor?
5. SECRETARY:
6. No Floor amendments.
7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
8. Senator Davidson.
9. SENATOR DAVIDSON:
10. Yes, we will need to bring that back for a...a effective
11. date on it, which the amendment wasn't up here, so I just
12. want notice to the Floor that we will need to bring it back
13. sometime soon as the amendment for the effective date gets
14. here. Thank you.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. We...we will advance it to 3rd with the understanding
17. it will be returned. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 509. I'm
18. sorry. Senate Bill 494. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
19. SECRETARY:
20. Senate Bill 494.
21. (Secretary reads title of bill)
22. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
24. Are there amendments from the Floor?
25. SECRETARY:
26. No Floor amendments.
27. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
28. My record indicates that there is a Floor amendment. In
29. the event there would be...Take it out of the record. Senate
30. Bill 509, Senator Demuzio. Senate Bill 552, Senator Berman.
31. Well, just a moment. Senator Demuzio, you wish to call the
32. bill? Read the bill, Mr. Secretary. Senate Bill 509.
33. SECRETARY:

1. Senate Bill 509.

2. (Secretary reads title of bill)

3. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Finance and Credit

4. Regulations offers one amendment.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

6. Senator Demuzio.

7. SENATOR DEMUZIO:

8. Yeah, thank you, Mr...Mr. President. This is a committee

9. amendment and I move for the adoption.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

11. Is there discussion? The question is, shall Amendment

12. No. 1 to Senate Bill 509 be adopted. Those in favor indicate

13. by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. Amendment

14. No. 1 is adopted. Are there further amendments?

15. SECRETARY:

16. No further committee amendments.

17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

18. Are there amendments from the Floor?

19. SECRETARY:

20. No Floor amendments.

21. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

22. Senator Demuzio.

23. SENATOR DEMUZIO:

24. Yes, I'm...understand there may be another clerical

25. error. We can move it to 3rd reading and not bring it

26. back for...

27. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

28. With that understanding we will move it to 3rd with the

29. understanding we'll pull it back. 3rd reading. Senator

30. Berning, for what purpose do you arise?

31. SENATOR BERNING:

32. Thank you, Mr. President. I just want to call to the

33. attention of the Senator that I'm not challenging his

SB 552
2nd Reading
4-26-79

1. intention but...his statement in committee was that the bill
2. would be held on 2nd reading for an amendment and I just wanted
3. to remind him that we are moving it now contrary to his earlier
4. assurances.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
6. The Senator indicated that he was willing to return the
7. bill to the Order of 2nd reading for any amendments. Senate
8. Bill 552, Senator Berman. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
9. SECRETARY:
10. Senate Bill 552.
11. (Secretary reads title of bill)
12. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
13. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
14. Are there amendments from the Floor?
15. SECRETARY:
16. No Floor amendments.
17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
18. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 553, Senator Berman. Read
19. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
20. SECRETARY:
21. Senate Bill 553.
22. (Secretary reads title of bill)
23. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elementary and
24. Secondary Education offers one amendment.
25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
26. Senator Berman.
27. SENATOR BERMAN:
28. Thank you, Mr. President. Amendment No. 1 was a technical
29. amendment adopted in committee. I move the adoption of
30. Committee Amendment No. 1.
31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
32. Is there discussion? The question is, shall Amendment
33. No. 1 to Senate Bill 553 be adopted. Those in favor indicate

1. by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. Amendment
2. No. 1 is adopted. Are there further amendments?
3. SECRETARY:
4. No further amendments.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
6. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 554. Senate Bill 555. Read
7. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
8. SECRETARY:
9. Senate Bill 555.
10. (Secretary reads title of bill)
11. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
13. Are there amendments from the Floor?
14. SECRETARY:
15. No Floor amendments.
16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
17. Senator Davidson.
18. SENATOR DAVIDSON:
19. Yes, I'd like to have an understanding with the sponsor
20. of the bill that we may have a possible amendment for this
21. bill with the understanding he would bring it back from
22. 3rd to 2nd if we do have such an amendment.
23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
24. He indicates he will. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 557,
25. Senator Rhoads. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
26. SECRETARY:
27. Senate Bill 557.
28. (Secretary reads title of bill)
29. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
31. Are there amendments from the Floor?
32. SECRETARY:
33. No Floor amendments.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
2. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 558, Senator Grotberg. Read
3. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
4. SECRETARY:
5. Senate Bill 558.
6. (Secretary reads title of bill)
7. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
9. Are there amendments from the Floor?
10. SECRETARY:
11. No Floor amendments.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
13. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 560, Senator Lenke. Read the
14. bill, Mr. Secretary.
15. SECRETARY:
16. Senate Bill 560.
17. (Secretary reads title of bill)
18. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments. No committee amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. Are there amendments from the Floor?
21. SECRETARY:
22. No Floor amendments.
23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
24. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 562, Senator Maragos. Senate Bill 566,
25. Senator Bloom. Senate Bill 567, Senator Maitland. Senate
26. Bill 568, Senator Bloom. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
27. SECRETARY:
28. Senate Bill 568.
29. (Secretary reads title of bill)
30. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
32. Are there amendments from the Floor?
33. SECRETARY:

1. No Floor amendments.
2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
3. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 57. Senate Bill 604, Senator
4. Savickas. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
5. SECRETARY:
6. Senate Bill 604.
7. (Secretary reads title of bill)
8. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elections and
9. Reapportionment offers one amendment.
10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
11. Senator Savickas.
12. SENATOR SAVICKAS:
13. Yes, Mr. President and members of the Senate. This
14. amendment will bring our State Election Code into line with
15. the rules that are promoted by our National Nominating...
16. National Committee for the Nominating Convention...The
17. Democratic Nominating Convention. This applies only to
18. the Democratic selection and not to the Republican. I
19. would appreciate adoption on Amendment No. 1.
20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
21. Is there discussion? The question is, shall...Senator
22. Wooten.
23. SENATOR WOOTEN:
24. Senator Savickas, this is...is this a question of
25. delegate selection of which we've dealt before? How does
26. it affect delegate selection? What changes does your amend-
27. ment make?
28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
29. Senator Savickas.
30. SENATOR SAVICKAS:
31. Senator Wooten, they're quite extensive. I would like
32. to move the bill...move the adoption of amendment and sit
33. down with you and show you exactly how these changes would

1. be made. It would be a good hour's debate on...or an hour's
2. discussion. These our...at the suggestion of the Democratic
3. National Committee and our State Chairman, Chairman Touhy to
4. comply with their request. It may be that some of our
5. legislators do not agree in toto with the recommendations
6. but it's our obligation to propose them and let them be
7. voted up or down as...as deemed fit.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

9. Senator Wooten.

10. SENATOR WOOTEN:

11. Well, it's true. I...I am not armed with the information
12. to be able to discuss the issue. I...I don't even know what
13. you're proposing, Senator, but I assume it is, perhaps, some-
14. thing on which we've had some rather heated arguments in the
15. past. So I guess we'll just have to take that up on 3rd
16. reading.

17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

18. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall
19. Amendment No. 1 be adopted to Senate Bill 604. Those in
20. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed Nay. The
21. Ayes have it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there
22. further amendments?

23. SECRETARY:

24. No further amendments.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

26. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 607, Senator Savickas. Read
27. the bill, Mr. Secretary.

28. SECRETARY:

29. Senate Bill 607.

30. (Secretary reads title of bill)

31. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elections and
32. Reapportionment offers one amendment.

33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

1. Senator Savickas.

2. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

3. Yes, Mr. President and members of the Senate. Senate

4. Bill 604 consolidated seven of our election bills dealing

5. with the nominating convention. Senate Bill 607 conforms

6. to what our State Chairman and his discussions with the

7. National Committee had discussed. It removes the loophole...

8. primarily removes the loophole clause where the delegate

9. selection..the candidate would have to indicate which

10. candidate he is running as a delegate for...

11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

12. Senator...Senator Rhoads.

13. SENATOR RHOADS:

14. A question of the sponsor, if he will yield.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. Indicates he will.

17. SENATOR RHOADS:

18. Senator Savickas, during the discussion on this bill

19. in committee, I asked you if you were certain that the bill

20. applied only to alternative B, which is the alternative which

21. applies exclusively to the Democratic Party and with

22. respect...my question dealt with the veto power of Presidential

23. delegates over the...over those delegate candidates who run

24. in their behalf because, as you know, I have a similar bill

25. in that committee. Now, after you left and after we voted

26. the...the bills out, Democratic staff had a different answer

27. on that and can you tell me now...can you assure me that

28. this bill applies only to the Democratic alternative?

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

30. Senator Savickas.

31. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

32. Yes, I can assure you that. In fact, I'm trying to read

33. it now that it specifically applies just to the Democratic

1. section of the bill.

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

3. Senator Rhoads.

4. SENATOR RHOADS:

5. And one second question. With respect to the veto power
6. that the U.S. Presidential candidate has, is he vetoing the...
7. the candidate himself or is he simply vetoing the...the
8. identification of the candidate running in behalf of that
9. Presidential candidate? In other words, the word in parenthesis
10. behind the candidates name or does he actually have the power
11. to remove that candidate?

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

13. Senator Savickas.

14. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

15. No, it's identification...only.

16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

17. Senator Rhoads.

18. SENATOR RHOADS:

19. Finally, is there anything in the bill which preempts
20. Illinois Election Law, which permits the Democratic National
21. Committee to preempt Illinois Election Law?

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. Senator Savickas.

24. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

25. No, Senator. It does not and Illinois law will prevail
26. in this instance.

27. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

28. Senator Bruce.

29. SENATOR BRUCE:

30. I know this bill just came on to the Calendar so I want
31. the assurance we will have a chance to bring both 604 and 607
32. back if we have some question. They're lengthy amendments
33. been placed on these.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

2. Senator Savickas.

3. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

4. Yes, the only reason we did move it and amend it in this
5. manner was to get it in conformity with the request from the
6. National Committee and from our State Central Committeeman and
7. we will have many opportunities to discuss it...to bring
8. it back for amendments, if that's necessary...whatever the
9. Democratic Senators wish on it.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

11. Senator Rhoads.

12. SENATOR RHOADS:

13. Thank you, Mr. President. Senator Savickas and members
14. of the Senate. Senator, in response to my last question you
15. just assured me that the bill applied only to the Democratic
16. alternative and I have the amendment in front of me. It
17. applies to Section 7-10.3 and my reading of the bill is that
18. it would apply to both parties and if that's the case I think
19. we'd like to request this bill remain on 2nd reading until we
20. have a chance to...to answer that question one way or another.

21. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

22. Well, Senator Rhoads, he has indicated that he will bring
23. both bills back for consideration of any amendments. Senator
24. Rhoads.

25. SENATOR RHOADS:

26. Yes, but Mr...Mr. President, the bill came through committee
27. with the representation that it applied only to the Democratic
28. Party and we have no desire to get involved in their internal
29. affairs but if it applies to both parties...if it applies to
30. our delegate selection process, I think we ought to get that
31. question answered before the bill moves off 2nd and I don't
32. see how it would hurt anything to hold it one day, Senator,
33. until we can get that question answered.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
2. Senator Savickas...Do you wish to take it out of the record?
3. SENATOR SAVICKAS:
4. Well, I...could we adopt the amendment and leave it on
5. 2nd reading?
6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
7. All right. The question is, shall Amendment No. 1 to
8. Senate Bill 607 be adopted. Those in favor indicate by
9. saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it. Amendment No. 1
10. is adopted. The bill will remain on 2nd reading. Senate
11. Bill 616, Senator Schaffer. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
12. SECRETARY:
13. Senate Bill 616.
14. (Secretary reads title of bill)
15. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
17. Are there amendments from the Floor?
18. SECRETARY:
19. No Floor amendments.
20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
21. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 61...Senate Bill 624, Senator
22. Bruce. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
23. SECRETARY:
24. Senate Bill 624.
25. (Secretary reads title of bill)
26. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elementary and
27. Secondary Education offers one amendment.
28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
29. Are there amendments from the Floor? Oh, Senator Bruce.
30. I'm sorry. Proceed.
31. SENATOR BRUCE:
32. Yes. I move the adoption of Committee Amendment No. 1,
33. which makes the reinstatement subject to the approval of the

SB 635
and amendments
4-26-79

1. hearing officer of the court that rendered the final decision
2. in the matter.

3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

4. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall
5. Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 624 be adopted. Those in
6. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes
7. have it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there further
8. amendments?

9. SECRETARY:

10. No further committee amendments.

11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

12. Are there Floor amendments?

13. SECRETARY:

14. No amendments from the Floor.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

16. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 635, Senator Weaver. Read
17. the bill, Mr. Secretary.

18. SECRETARY:

19. Senate Bill 635.

20. (Secretary reads title of bill)

21. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

23. Are there amendments from the Floor?

24. SECRETARY:

25. No Floor amendments.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

27. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 666, Senator Davidson. Senate
28. Bill 668, Senator Egan. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.

29. SECRETARY:

30. Senate Bill 668.

31. (Secretary reads title of bill)

32. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

1. Are there amendments from the Floor?
2. SECRETARY:
3. Amendment No. 1 offered by Senator Egan.
4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
5. Senator Egan.
6. SENATOR EGAN:
7. Thank you, Mr. President. When the bill was introduced
8. it should have contained a personal services line item for
9. five thousand dollars. That's what this amendment does and
10. I move its adoption.
11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
12. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall
13. Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 668 be adopted. Those in
14. favor indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes
15. have it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there further
16. amendments?
17. SECRETARY:
18. No further amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 692, Senator Rhoads. Senate
21. Bill 707, Senator Sommer. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
22. SECRETARY:
23. Senate Bill 707.
24. (Secretary reads title of bill)
25. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
27. Are there amendments from the Floor?
28. SECRETARY:
29. No Floor amendments.
30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
31. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 753, Senator Demuzio. Read
32. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
33. SECRETARY:

*S.B. 775
Amendment #1
April 26, 1979*

1. Senate Bill 753.
2. (Secretary reads title of bill)
3. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
5. Are there amendments from the Floor?
6. SECRETARY:
7. No Floor amendments.
8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
9. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 754. Read the bill, Mr.
10. Secretary.
11. SECRETARY:
12. Senate Bill 754.
13. (Secretary reads title of bill)
14. 2nd reading of the...bill. No committee amendments.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. Are there amendments from the Floor?
17. SECRETARY:
18. No Floor amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 757, Senator Schaffer. Senate
21. Bill 760, Senator Jerome Joyce. Senate Bill 765, Senator
22. Nedza. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
23. SECRETARY:
24. Senate Bill 765.
25. (Secretary reads title of bill)
26. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
27. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
28. Are there amendments from the Floor?
29. SECRETARY:
30. No Floor amendments.
31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
32. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 775, Senator Davidson. Read
33. the bill, Mr. Secretary.

DB 773
4/26/79
2nd Reading

1. SECRETARY:
2. Senate Bill 775.
3. (Secretary reads title of bill)
4. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elementary and
5. Secondary Education offers one amendment.
6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
7. Are there amendments from the Floor?
8. SECRETARY:
9. One committee amendment.
10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
11. Senator Davidson.
12. SENATOR DAVIDSON:
13. I move the adoption of the committee amendment.
14. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
15. Is there discussion? The question is, shall Amendment
16. No. 1 to Senate Bill 775 be adopted. Those in favor
17. indicate by saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have it.
18. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there further amendments?
19. SECRETARY:
20. No further amendments.
21. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
22. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 793, Senator Wooten. Read
23. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
24. SECRETARY:
25. Senate Bill 793.
26. (Secretary reads title of bill)
27. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
29. Are there amendments from the Floor?
30. SECRETARY:
31. Amendment No. 1 offered by Senator Wooten.
32. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
33. Senator Wooten.

1. SENATOR WOOTEN:

2. Mr. President and colleagues. This amendment changes
3. the bill considerably. It says that whenever a hearing is
4. granted for a reduction in force that those...that hearings
5. can be consolidated into one hearing. If more than one
6. teacher is involved it shall still be one hearing. Second,
7. that the results of the hearing are not binding on the
8. school board, they're simply informational in character and
9. I move the adoption of the amendment.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

11. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall
12. Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 793 be adopted. Those in
13. favor indicate by Saying Aye. Those opposed. The Ayes have
14. it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Are there further amend-
15. ments?

16. SECRETARY:

17. No further amendments.

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

19. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 847, Senator Nedza. Read the
20. bill, Mr. Secretary.

21. SECRETARY:

22. Senate Bill 84...Senate Bill 847.

23. (Secretary reads title of bill)

24. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

26. Are there amendments from the Floor?

27. SECRETARY:

28. No Floor amendments.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)

30. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 970, Senator Knuppel. Senator...

31. Senator Keats. Senate Bill 859. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.

32. SECRETARY:

33. Senate Bill 859.

1. (Secretary reads title of bill)
2. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
4. Are there amendments from the Floor?
5. SECRETARY:
6. No Floor amendments.
7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
8. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1061, Senator Daley. Senate
9. Bill 1200. Read...read Senate Bill 1061. Read the bill,
10. Mr. Secretary.
11. SECRETARY:
12. Senate Bill 1061.
13. (Secretary reads title of bill)
14. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. Are there amendments from the Floor?
17. SECRETARY:
18. No Floor amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1200, Senator Davidson. Read
21. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
22. SECRETARY:
23. Senate Bill 1200.
24. (Secretary reads title of bill)
25. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
27. Are there amendments from the Floor?
28. SECRETARY:
29. No Floor amendments.
30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
31. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1284, Senator Bruce. Read
32. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
33. SECRETARY:

1. Senate Bill 1284.
2. (Secretary reads title of bill)
3. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
5. Are there amendments from the Floor? 3rd...
6. SECRETARY:
7. No...
8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
9. Senate Bill 14...Senate Bill 1411, Senator Vadalabene.
10. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
11. SECRETARY:
12. Senate Bill 1411.
13. (Secretary reads title of bill)
14. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. Are there amendments from the Floor?
17. SECRETARY:
18. No Floor amendments.
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 1412, Senator Washington.
21. Senate Bill 1412. Going back to...staying on...on the Order
22. of 2nd reading, Senate Bill 286, Senator Regner. Read the
23. bill, Mr. Secretary.
24. SECRETARY:
25. Senate Bill 286.
26. (Secretary reads title of bill)
27. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
29. Are there amendments from the Floor?
30. SECRETARY:
31. No Floor amendments.
32. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
33. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 357, Senator Davidson...No,

1. DeAngelis, I'm sorry. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
2. SECRETARY:
3. Senate Bill 357.
4. (Secretary reads title of bill)
5. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Appropriations I
6. offers one amendment.
7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
8. Senator DeAngelis.
9. SENATOR DeANGELIS:
10. Mr. Chairman and other persons of the Senate...
11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
12. Just...just a moment, Senator. Just...just a moment.
13. Senator Carroll, for what purpose do you arise?
14. SENATOR CARROLL:
15. To explain the committee amendment on Appropriations.
16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
17. Proceed.
18. SENATOR CARROLL:
19. Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of
20. the Senate. This amendment converts this from a supplemental
21. into a transfer bill taking the half million from a line
22. item where they will obviously have no use for the funds
23. and I would move adoption of Committee Amendment No. 1.
24. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
25. Is there further discussion? The question is, shall...
26. the question is, shall Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 357
27. be adopted. Those in favor indicate by saying Aye. Those
28. opposed. The Ayes have it. Amendment No. 1 is adopted.
29. Are there further amendments?
30. SECRETARY:
31. No further committee amendments.
32. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
33. Are there amendments from the Floor?

1. SECRETARY:
2. No Floor amendments.
3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
4. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 360, Senator Vadalabene. Read
5. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
6. SECRETARY:
7. Senate Bill 360.
8. (Secretary reads title of bill)
9. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Local Government
10. offers two amendments.
11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
12. Senator Vadalabene.
13. SENATOR VADALABENE:
14. Yes, thank you...
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
16. Just...
17. SENATOR VADALABENE:
18. ...Mr. President, I...
19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
20. ...Just...just a moment, Senator.
21. SECRETARY:
22. That...that bill had been read a second time on April
23. the 25th. Amendment No. 1 was Tabled. Amendment No. 2
24. was adopted. No further committee amendments.
25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
26. Are there Floor amendments?
27. SECRETARY:
28. Amendment No. 3 offered by Senator Sangmeister.
29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR DONNEWALD)
30. Senator Sangmeister. The Chair recognizes Senator
31. Sangmeister.
32. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:
33. Yes, thank you, Mr. President and members of the Senate.

1. Senator Vadalabene has asked me to explain this amendment.
2. This came up in Senator Joyce's committee and there was
3. some concern by the members of the committee that if we
4. are going to annex a wholly surrounded property that we
5. made sure that any property devoted entirely to agricultural
6. purposes would not be included in that annexation. And the
7. purpose of Amendment No. 3 is to clarify and do exactly
8. that. The merits of the whole bill should, of course,
9. be discussed on 3rd reading.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

11. Further discussion? The motion is to adopt Amendment
12. No...

13. SECRETARY:

14. 3.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

16. ...3. Those in...Is there discussion? Senator Bloom.

17. SENATOR BLOOM:

18. ...question. Oh. That is, are there any geographical
19. size limits on what can be annexed on the amendment? No.

20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

21. Senator Sangmeister.

22. SENATOR SANGMEISTER:

23. Senator Bloom, it will have to be by one...it has to
24. be entirely surrounded by one municipality but there is
25. no size limits in it, no, but obviously the larger land
26. would be agricultural and that will be exempted under
27. this amendment.

28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

29. Further discussion? On the motion to adopt, all in
30. favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The
31. amendment is adopted. Further Floor amendments.

32. SECRETARY:

33. No further Floor amendments.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
2. 3rd reading. Senator Rhoads on 692. Senate Bill
3. 692. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.
4. SECRETARY:
5. Senate Bill 692.
6. (Secretary reads title of bill)
7. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments. No committee amendments.
8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
9. Are there Floor amendments?
10. SECRETARY:
11. Amendment No. 1 offered by Senator Rhoads.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
13. Senator Rhoads.
14. SENATOR RHOADS:
15. Thank you, Mr. President and members of the Senate.
16. This is a technical amendment that the Reference Bureau
17. sent up after the committee meeting so we didn't put it
18. on in committee. It...the first Amendment No. 1 inserts
19. about six words on page 2 and the second amendment changes
20. the word "at" to "in" and they're both purely technical
21. amendments.
22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
23. You've heard the motion to adopt. Is there discussion?
24. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The
25. amendment is adopted. Are there further Floor amendments?
26. SECRETARY:
27. Amendment No. 2 offered by Senator Rhoads.
28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
29. Senator Rhoads on Amendment No. 2.
30. SENATOR RHOADS:
31. This is the short one which changes the word "at" to
32. "in". A technical amendment.
33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

1. You've heard the motion to adopt. Is there discussion?
2. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. Amend-
3. ment No. 2 is adopted. Further Floor amendments?
4. SECRETARY:
5. No further amendments.
6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
7. 3rd reading. Senate Bill 567, Senator Maitland. Read
8. the bill, Mr. Secretary.
9. SECRETARY:
10. Senate Bill 567.
11. (Secretary reads title of bill)
12. 2nd reading of the bill. No committee amendments.
13. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
14. Are there amendments from the Floor?
15. SECRETARY:
16. No Floor amendments.
17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
18. 3rd reading. Does any Senator have a bill...Does any
19. Senator have a bill on the Order of 2nd reading which he...
20. wishes to have read a second time today before we leave
21. this order of business? Senator Joyce.
22. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:
23. Thank you, Mr. President. Senate Bill 760. There are
24. two committee amendments.
25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
26. Senate Bill 760. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary, please.
27. SECRETARY:
28. Senate Bill 760.
29. (Secretary reads title of bill)
30. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Elementary and
31. Secondary Education offers two amendments.
32. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
33. Senator Joyce to explain Committee Amendment No. 1.

1. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

2. Yes. All it was was a drafting error. It was changed.

3. Just a drafting error was changed on it.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

5. All right. You've heard the explanation of Committee

6. Amendment No. 1. Is there discussion? The motion to adopt.

7. All in favor say Aye. Opposed is Nay. The Ayes have it.

8. Amendment No. 1 is adopted. Committee Amendment No. 2.

9. Senator Joyce.

10. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

11. The effective date, Mr. President.

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

13. You've heard the explanation and the motion to adopt.

14. Is there discussion? All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay.

15. The Ayes have it. Amendment No. 2 is adopted. Are there

16. further committee amendments?

17. SECRETARY:

18. No further committee amendments.

19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

20. Are there amendments from the Floor?

21. SECRETARY:

22. No Floor amendments.

23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

24. 3rd reading. Senator...Is there leave to go the Order

25. of Motions in Writing? Leave is granted. Motions in Writing.

26. Leave to go to the Order of the Secretary's Desk? Leave is

27. granted.

28.

29. (End of Reel)

30.

31.

32.

33.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
2. Senator Netsch.
3. SENATOR NETSCH:
4. Thank you, Mr. President.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
6. On the Governor's Executive Order No. 1.
7. SENATOR NETSCH:
8. Yes.
9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
10. It's on page sixteen of your Calendar under the Order of
11. Secretary's Desk. Senator Netsch is recognized.
12. SENATOR NETSCH:
13. Thank you, Mr. President. My motion will be that the Senate
14. not disapprove Executive Reorganization Order No. 1. That
15. is to take account of the fact that in the Constitution, the
16. Executive Orders become effective unless either House of the
17. General Assembly disapproves and so our decision is to put the
18. motion in the negative. All of those who support the reorganization
19. will then be able to vote Yes. Now, just briefly, the reorganization
20. of...under Executive Order No. 1 transferred certain rehabilitation
21. facilities and services from the Department of Children and
22. Family Services to the Board of Vocational Rehabilitation.
23. Specifically, those programs were the Illinois Children's Hospital
24. School, the Illinois School for the Deaf in Jacksonville,
25. the Illinois Visually Handicapped Institute in Chicago and the
26. entire Community Services for the Visually Handicapped program
27. which is...whose office is located in Chicago. All of these
28. are basically the residential or service oriented activities of
29. DCSF which relate to people who are handicapped. It was agreed
30. that the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation, which
31. has become a very different and a much more effective agency, is
32. the appropriate agency to handle those activities. There was no
33. negative testimony at all before the Reorganization Committee

1. to the proposed reorganization and to the best of my knowledge,
2. not a dissenting word was to be heard from any source. If
3. so, it did not come to my attention. The committee, therefore,
4. unanimously recommended that the Governor's Reorganization
5. Order be in effect, approved and that has lead to the proposal
6. of the motion. Again, the motion is that the Senate not disapprove
7. Executive Reorganization Order No. 1 and for those who agree
8. with the Executive Order their vote will be Yes. I'll be happy
9. to answer any questions.

10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

11. The motion is not to disapprove Executive Reorganization
12. Order No. 1, 1979. Is there discussion? Senator Rhoads.

13. SENATOR RHOADS:

14. Thank you, Mr. President. Senator Netsch, I really...I don't
15. have any strong feelings on how you want to put the motion, but
16. the problem is there is ample precedent for the last two years.
17. We have been putting the motion in the affirmative and what happens
18. is we approve and then the board lights up red so that we've all
19. got red lights and you vote No and everybody else votes No.
20. It's immaterial to me which way you want to do it, but the problem
21. is that if we start reversing the practice now, would our
22. prior...well, I'll ask the Chair, then. How do you want to do...

23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

24. Well, the motion is that we not disapprove and we have
25. worded the motion is such a way that those who are in favor of the
26. Governor's reorganization plan can vote Aye. And those who do
27. not wish to have his reorganization proposal adopted, can vote No
28. as opposed to prior procedure where...vote in the negative if you
29. were in favor of it. So, it is a...the net effect is...is to express
30. our intention. Further discussion? Senator Daley.

31. SENATOR DALEY:

32. Mr. President and fellow Senators. I'd like to inform the Senate, es-
33. pecially Senator Rhoads, that Senator Netsch was a member of the
Constitutional Convention and the precedent won't be changed for

1. this.

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

3. Senator Martin.

4. SENATOR MARTIN:

5. Senator Netsch, you stated that there was no objection.

6. I find myself in a bit of a quandry. Virtually every organization
7. connected with the visually handicapped...and even those who
8. work for the State that help the visually handicapped, have
9. talked to me in Rockford and they are all opposed to the reorganization.
10. They strongly felt and they may well be incorrect, that they would
11. be put in a very subservient role in the department to which the
12. Governor wished them to go, that the emphasis in that department
13. was toward a different kind of...of disabled and they were...
14. they were...they liked where they were, in effect. Now, they
15. may be in error, but I find that interesting that...that there
16. seems to be this consensus when back in my home district, without
17. ...without exception, they, at minimum, voiced strong fears and
18. really kind of the hope that this wouldn't go through. It
19. obviously is going to and it may work out for them. But I think
20. probably that should be on the record because at least in one
21. area of the State, they're not as pleased about it as...as
22. seems to be here.

23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

24. Senator Netsch, and I have the following Senators
25. who have sought recognition; Senators Mitchler, Wooten and Daley.
26. Senator Netsch to answer the question.

27. SENATOR NETSCH:

28. Yes, I guess I would answer in part with a question. Did that
29. occur during this current period, Senator Martin? The reason
30. why...your answer is in the affirmative. Well, it does come as
31. a surprise then. That was not conveyed to any of us on the committee.
32. The only sort of quasi-negative that was conveyed to us on behalf
33. of the National Federation for the Blind, was that they would still

1. like to have the...or the now Division of Vocational Rehabilitation,
2. with a special division statutorily created that dealt with blind
3. services. But they went on to say that this year, as opposed to
4. their position last year, by the way, last Session, that
5. they did not object and agreed that it was a good idea except
6. that they would still much prefer to have their own separate
7. division. Now, it is true that when the same issue was before
8. the General Assembly in bill form, last Session, there was a
9. great deal of dissention about it and I think several things
10. have happened in the interim. For one thing, DCFS has now
11. agreed with the proposal and I think that there has also been
12. a recognition that the Division of Vocational Rehabilitation
13. has, indeed, become quite different from its initial impetus,
14. that is that it is more than just a vocationally oriented
15. responsibility and that is what we have assumed was responsible for
16. the elimination of that strong outburst of opposition that did
17. in fact, occur last Session.

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

19. Senator Martin.

20. SENATOR MARTIN:

21. Well, I will follow the committee's lead, but I...I guess
22. my underlying fear is where the heads of people down here are
23. saying one thing. The people who are actually out in the field and
24. the blind who have been in to see me, who aren't the powerful ones,
25. who aren't the spokesmen, they're just out on a day to day living
26. their life and working...working to help each other, don't have
27. those same feelings and let us hope, as I say, that they are
28. proved wrong and this works out very well.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

30. Further discussion? Senator Mitchler.

31. SENATOR MITCHLER:

32. Just a question. What's the effective date of this Executive
33. Order, Senator Netsch?

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
2. Senator Netsch.
3. SENATOR NETSCH:
4. July 1, 1979.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
6. Senator Mitchler.
7. SENATOR MITCHLER:
8. Then there's no need for the transfer of funds or any...you'll
9. pick up with FY '80 budget?
10. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
11. Senator Netsch.
12. SENATOR NETSCH:
13. Yes, and my understanding is that all of the budgets will
14. accommodate on the assumption that it will become effective.
15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
16. Further discussion? Senator Wooten.
17. SENATOR WOOTEN:
18. Thank you, Mr. President. Just for a public clarification.
19. I mentioned this privately but I've been getting calls from
20. doctors in my district in imposing numbers objecting to some
21. transfers to DVR and I take it that's with Crippled Children
22. Services we've not yet dealt with that, is that correct, Senator
23. Netsch?
24. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
25. Senator Netsch.
26. SENATOR NETSCH:
27. That is correct, Senator Wooten. There are some proposals
28. pending that would make the transfer to which you refer, but
29. it is not a part of this Executive Order. It involves only
30. the facilities and services that I read off at the beginning.
31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
32. Further discussion? Senator Daley.
33. SENATOR DALEY:

1. Mr. President and fellow Senators. In regards to Senator
2. Wooten's inquiry, the...the movement of Division of Crippled
3. Children out of the University of Illinois Budget to the
4. DVR will be held this afternoon in committee, Reorganization
5. Committee.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

7. Further discussion? Senator Netsch may close.

8. SENATOR NETSCH:

9. Thank you. I would mention only one other thing. There is
10. a House Bill, House Bill 455 which has passed the House and has
11. been reported favorably by our committee which carries out in
12. some detail, implements the proposed Reorganization Order.
13. We are not calling it today, but I wanted to call attention
14. to the fact that it is on our agenda. I would repeat the motion,
15. then, Mr. President. I move that the Senate not disapprove
16. Executive Reorganization Order No. 1. All of those who favor
17. the reorganization will vote in the affirmative.

18. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

19. The motion is that the Senate not disapprove Executive
20. Reorganization Order No. 1, 1979. Those in favor will vote
21. Aye. Those opposed will vote Nay. The voting is open. Have all
22. voted who wish? Have all voted who wish? Take the record.
23. On that question, the Ayes are 53, the Nays are none, none Voting
24. Present and the Senate does not disapprove of Executive Reorganization
25. Order No. 1, 1979. For what purpose does Senator Mitchler arise?

26. SENATOR MITCHLER:

27. Mr. President, on a point of personal privilege.

28. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

29. State your point, Senator.

30. SENATOR MITCHLER:

31. Immediately behind me in the gallery is Mr. Tom Fletcher, who,
32. for the last several years has sponsored a group of junior high
33. school students from Thompson Junior High School in Oswego, Illinois
in Kendall County, to Springfield to witness the General Assembly

1. in Session and visit many of the things to see in the Capitol
2. complex. So, at this time, I would like to have Tom Fletcher
3. and his group of junior high students from Thompson Junior
4. High School, Oswego, Kendall County, rise and be recognized.
5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

6. Will our guests please rise and be recognized. For
7. what purpose does Senator Schaffer arise?

8. SENATOR SCHAFFER:

9. For the purpose of Tabling a couple of bills, if it's
10. appropriate.

11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

12. Always in order.

13. SENATOR SCHAFFER:

14. Mr. President, I move to discharge the Committee on Appropriations
15. I of Senate Bill 596 for the purpose of Tabling. It's a duplicate
16. bill.

17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

18. Are both bills in one committee, Senator?

19. Okay. Motion is to discharge Appropriations I from

20. further consideration of Senate Bill 596. Is there discussion?

21. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. And the bill
22. is discharged. Senator Schaffer.

23. SENATOR SCHAFFER:

24. I'd make a similar motion to discharge the Committee on
25. Executive of Senate Bill 595.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

27. The motion is to discharge the Committee on Executive
28. from further consideration of Senate Bill 595. Is there discussion?

29. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. Senate

30. Bill 595 is discharged. Now, Senator Schaffer moves to Table

31. Senate Bill 595 and Senate Bill 596. Is there discussion on the

32. motion? All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it

33. and the two bills are Tabled. For what purpose does Senator Grotberg
arise?

1. SENATOR GROTERBERG:

2. The same motion as regards to Senate Bill 1133. I would ask
3. leave to discharge from the Judiciary II Committee for purposes
4. of Tabling.

5. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

6. ...bill again, Senator?

7. SENATOR GROTERBERG:

8. 1133. It's a duplicate. I've got it twice. Once is enough.

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

10. They're duplicate bills, 1132 and 1133?

11. SENATOR GROTERBERG:

12. No, no. Only one bill that I want to Table. 1133, which is
13. a duplicate of another bill.

14. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

15. All right. Senator Groterberg moves to discharge Judiciary
16. II from further consideration of Senate Bill 1133. On the motion
17. is there discussion? All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes
18. have it and the bill is discharged. Senator Groterberg now moves to
19. Table Senate Bill 1133. Is there discussion? All in favor say
20. Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. The bill is Tabled.

21. For what purpose does Senator Carroll arise?

22. SENATOR CARROLL:

23. Thank you, Mr. President. While we're on that order of
24. business, I have provided the Secretary with a list of bills
25. that I wish to seek to discharge the various committees
26. from for purposes of Tabling. These were...we were concerned
27. that the Governor had not introduced legislation to implement
28. the cost control task force recommendations and so we had these
29. bills prepared and introduced them. We have found that he was finally
30. able to get some Republican sponsors for those proposals and
31. therefore, we would prefer to let him go with his own if he
32. so desires. I would, therefore, move you, Mr. President,
33. that the following bills be discharged from the following

1. committees for the purposes of Tabling. Senate Bill 1006 from
2. Insurance and Licensed Activities, 1007 from Insurance and
3. Licensed Activities, 1008 from Local Government,
4. 1009 from Insurance and Licensed Activities, 1010 from
5. Insurance and Licensed Activities, 1012 from Transportation,
6. and 1013 from Agriculture, Conservation and Energy. I would
7. move that those committees be discharged from further
8. consideration of those bills and that the bills lie upon the Table.

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

10. Is there leave to consider the motion on discharging
11. these bills at...on one motion? Leave is granted. You've
12. heard the bills and the committees in which they are presently
13. ...reside. On the motion to discharge those respective bills
14. from the committees in which they do reside. Is there discussion?
15. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bills
16. are discharged from their respective committees. Now
17. Senator Carroll moves to Table the bills just mentioned.
18. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the
19. bills are Tabled. For what purpose does Senator Kenneth Hall
20. arise?

21. SENATOR HALL:

22. For the purpose of Tabling a bill. I move that Judiciary
23. I be...that the bill...from further consideration of House...of
24. Senate Bill 1317 for the purpose of Tabling.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

26. The motion is to discharge Senate Bill 1317 from further
27. consideration by the Senate Judiciary I Committee. Those in
28. favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill is
29. discharged. Senator Hall now moves to Table Senate Bill 1317.
30. Is there discussion? All in favor say Aye. Opposed
31. Nay. The Ayes have it. And the bill is Tabled. Senator D'Arco.

32. SENATOR D'ARCO:

33. I would make a motion to take from the Table and rerefer to the
Senate...and Licensing Committee, Senate Bill 691.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2. The motion is to take Senate Bill 691 from the Secretary's
3. Table and that it be rereferred to the committee...Insurance
4. Committee. Is there discussion of the motion? For what purpose
5. does Senator Walsh arise?

6. SENATOR WALSH:

7. Mr. President, if it's on the committee, has the Committee
8. on Committees acted in connection with this bill?

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

10. It is...I am informed by the Secretary that the bill
11. was reported out with the recommendation Do Not Pass.

12. SENATOR WALSH:

13. Well, if...it's been...I wish the Gentleman would further
14. explain that. If a committee has acted, I would...I would want
15. some explanation as to why it should be referred to another Committee.

16. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

17. Certainly is an appropriate question. Senator D'Arco.

18. SENATOR D'ARCO:

19. There...there were some amendments to the bill and through
20. some confusion, the amendments were not presented to the committee
21. so when we were voting on the bill, we really didn't have the bill
22. in its proper form to vote on it and it's a very complicated bill
23. and we wanted to take it back, put the amendments on and
24. then give it a good hearing before we dispose of it.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

26. Senator Walsh.

27. SENATOR WALSH:

28. Well, Mr. President, I wonder if the Gentleman would hold
29. his motion then, until we could confer with the Republican members
30. of that committee and see just what might have transpired.

31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

32. Senator D'Arco, what is...what is your wish?
33. Take it out of the record. For what purpose does Senator Vadalabene
arise?

1. SENATOR VADALABENE:

2. Yes, thank you, Mr. President, members of the Senate. I would
3. like to show as a joint sponsor...would like to have leave
4. to show as a joint sponsor, Senator Charles Chew to Senate
5. Bill 201.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

7. Heard...is there leave? Gentlemen,...for what purpose
8. does Senator Vadalabene arise?

9. SENATOR VADALABENE:

10. Yes, and also I would like to have...have leave...

11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

12. Senator, is it on cosponsorship?

13. SENATOR VADALABENE:

14. Joint sponsorship.

15. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

16. Right. If the Chair might have the attention of the
17. members. We are going to reduce the workload on the Floor.
18. If I can have your attention just for one moment. There are
19. several Senators who wish to join as cosponsors other Senators
20. or wish to join to other bills. We have spent a great deal
21. of time on that procedure. Both the President and the Minority
22. Leader have agreed that henceforth any Senator who wishes to join
23. as a cosponsor of any legislation shall put that in writing and
24. leave it with the Secretary, it need not be done by...from the
25. Floor and we can expedite the Floor proceedings. So, beginning
26. today, Senator Vadalabene, we'll allow you to be the last person
27. to do that from the Floor. You asked to join Senator Chew on
28. 6...

29. SENATOR VADALABENE:

30. No, no. Senate Bill 201 as a joint sponsor and Senator
31. Stanley Weaver as a joint sponsor of Senate Bill 330.

32. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

33. Senator Chew is to be joined as a joint cosponsor, is that
correct to 201?

1. SENATOR VADALABENE:
2. Joint sponsor, not a cosponsor. You know...
3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
4. Joint sponsor.
5. SENATOR VADALABENE:
6. Vadalabene - Chew.
7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
8. All right. On 201, is there leave? Leave is granted on both
9. 201 and 330. For what purpose does Senator Philip arise?
10. SENATOR PHILIP:
11. I'd like to make some Tabling motions, Mr. President.
12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
13. All right.
14. SENATOR PHILIP:
15. I'd like to move that we discharge the Transportation
16. Committee and move that we Table Senate Bill 103.
17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
18. The motion is to discharge the Committee on Transportation
19. from further consideration of Senate Bill 103.
20. You've heard the motion. All in favor say Aye. Opposed
21. Nay. The Ayes have it and the committee is discharged.
22. Senator Philip now moves to Table Senate Bill 103.
23. Those in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and
24. the bill is Tabled. Senator Philip, other bills?
25. SENATOR PHILIP:
26. Yes, thank you, Mr. President. Also I'd like to move
27. we discharge the Executive Committee and move that we
28. Table Senate Bills 781, and 843.
29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
30. Heard the motion...the motion is to discharge
31. the Committee on Executive from further consideration of
32. 781 and 843. Is there discussion? All in favor say Aye.
33. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill is discharged.

1. Now on the motion to Table. Is there discussion? All in favor
2. say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bills are Tabled.
3. Channel 20 would like permission to film part of the proceedings.
4. Is there leave? Leave is granted. For what purpose does
5. Senator Washington arise?

6. SENATOR WASHINGTON:

7. Mr. President, yesterday by unanimous consent
8. of nine of the eleven members who were present at the Public
9. Health Corrections Committee we agreed to continue our meeting
10. until Monday at 10:00 a.m. in room 400. That was nine of the
11. eleven who were there. Pursuant to that, we will have that
12. meeting at that time and the following members of the Senate
13. have agreed to hear their bills which will be posted today on that
14. date. Senator Maitland, 304, Senator Netsch, 478, Senator
15. Sommer, 708, Senator Egan, 803, Senator Nash, 806 and 810
16. and Senator Newhouse, 870 through 873 and several bills by
17. Senator Schaffer. So, let me repeat. The Senate Health Welfare
18. and Corrections meeting Committee will meet Monday, 10:00
19. a.m., you will have notice on your desks, for a purpose of hearing
20. those bills. I will repeat them at a later date if we're here a
21. little longer.

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

23. Senator Gitz.

24. SENATOR GITZ:

25. Yes, Mr. President. I would like to take two bills from committee
26. and Table them. I would make a motion that Senate Bill 1126
27. be discharged from the Transportation Committee for the purpose
28. of Tabling.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

30. The motion is to discharge the Committee on Transportation
31. from further consideration of Senate Bill 1126. Is there discussion?
32. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill
33. is discharged.

SENATOR GITZ:

I would like to Table same.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

2. Senator Gitz now moves to Table Senate Bill 1126.

3. Those in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it.

4. The bill is Tabled.

5. SENATOR GITZ:

6. I would also move to take Senate Bill 276 from the Senate

7. Executive Committee for the purposes of Tabling.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

9. The motion is to discharge the Senate Executive Committee
10. from further consideration of Senate Bill 276. Those in favor

11. say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill is

12. discharged. Senator Gitz now moves to Table Senate Bill 276.

13. Those in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill

14. is Tabled. Senator Kenneth Hall arise? Oh. Is there leave to go

15. to the Order of House Bills, 3rd reading, for purpose of

16. ...Senator Hall, we have a couple of Senators who would like

17. to Table and then we'll get right to you. Senator Rupp, for what

18. purpose do you arise?

19. SENATOR RUPP:

20. Mr....thank you, Mr. President. Senate Bill 572, I would

21. like to discharge the Agricultural Committee for the purposes

22. of Tabling the bill.

23. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

24. Motion is to discharge Agriculture from further consideration

25. of Senate Bill 572. Those in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The

26. Ayes have it. The bill is discharged. The motion is to Table.

27. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the bill

28. is Tabled. Senator Philip, for what purpose do you arise?

29. SENATOR PHILIP:

30. Thank you, Mr. President. I made a mistake on the numbers

31. and I would like to change that number if I might. I move to Table

32. Senate Bill 781. It should have been Senate Bill 594.

33. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

Is there leave to take the earlier motion out of the record?

1. Leave is granted. Senator Philip. Senator Philip. Is there leave
2. to correct the error just stated by Senator Philip on our...on
3. our record, on the face of the record? Is there leave?

4. Leave is granted. And that is...the bill that was Tabled
5. was 781 and the bill that should have been Tabled was Senate Bill
6. 594. They were close. ...go to the Order of House Bills,
7. 3rd reading for the purpose of considering House Bill 533.

8. Leave is granted. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary, a third time.

9. SECRETARY:

10. House Bill 533.

11. (Secretary reads title of bill)

12. 3rd reading of the bill.

13. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

14. Senator Hall.

15. SENATOR HALL:

16. Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the
17. Senate. Immediate action is necessary on this particular bill.
18. This bill decreases the debt service appropriated by one million
19. one hundred and eighteen thousand two hundred dollars and shifts
20. monies from some principal and interest categories to others
21. by the Treasurer of the State of Illinois. Final action needs to
22. be completed on this bill right away to insure that reimbursement
23. for general obligation debt service can flow out on time. I would
24. ask your most favorable support of this legislation.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

26. Is there discussion? The question is shall House Bill
27. 533 pass. Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed vote Nay.
28. The voting is open. Have all voted who wish? Have all voted
29. who wish? Take the record. On that question the Ayes are
30. 50, the Nays are none, 3 Voting Present. House Bill 533 having
31. received the required constitutional majority is declared passed.
32. For what purpose does Senator Savickas arise?

33. SENATOR SAVICKAS:

For the purpose of introduction. In the gallery here we have

1. the John F. Eberheart eighth graders, they're here...Springfield
2. with their trip with Mrs. Marge Sullivan. I'd like them to
3. stand and be recognized.

4. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

5. Would our guests in the galleries please stand and be
6. recognized. Senator Shapiro, for what purpose do you arise?

7. SENATOR SHAPIRO:

8. Mr. President, there is another emergency bill in the form
9. of a supplemental appropriation for emergency services,
10. Senate Bill 486 that's on 3rd reading, Senator Rupp's bill.

11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

12. Is there leave to go to the Order of Senate Bills, 3rd
13. reading, for the purpose of considering Senate Bill 486?

14. Leave is granted. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.

15. SECRETARY:

16. Senate Bill 486.

17. (Secretary reads title of bill)

18. 3rd reading of the bill.

19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

20. Senator Rupp.

21. SENATOR RUPP:

22. Thank you, Mr. President. What this is is a supplemental
23. appropriation of five hundred thousand dollars to put back the
24. money that has been used in the State Disaster Fund. Do ask
25. for a favorable roll call.

26. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

27. Is there discussion? Senator Carroll.

28. SENATOR CARROLL:

29. Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate.
30. We rise in support of this legislation. Harry Jones has run
31. out of money because of the conditions that the State has found itself
32. in, both in terms of snow and flooding this past winter and without
33. this, they would not be in a position to do any future work.

1. While we expect, unfortunately expect some additional problems
2. for the remainder of the year. We understand there's support
3. for some other types of emergency legislation that will
4. be coming forthwith and I would urge us to support the passage
5. of Senate Bill 486.

6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

7. The...is there further discussion? The question is: shall
8. Senate Bill 486 pass. Those in favor vote Aye. Those opposed
9. vote Nay. The voting is open. Have all voted who wish?
10. Have all voted who wish? Take the record. On that question
11. the Ayes are 54, the Nays are none, none Voting Present. Senate
12. Bill 486 having received a required constitutional majority
13. is declared passed. For what purpose does Senator Shapiro
14. arise?

15. SENATOR SHAPIRO:

16. Mr. President, also on the Order of 2nd reading, House Bills,
17. is House Bill 942 and 943. I would like to have those moved
18. to 3rd reading so that we can vote them out of here Monday
19. because they are also emergency Capital Development Appropriations.

20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

21. Is there leave to go to the Order of House Bills,
22. 2nd reading? Leave is granted. House Bill 942, Senator Shapiro.
23. Read the bill, Mr. Secretary.

24. SECRETARY:

25. House Bill 942.

26. (Secretary reads title of bill)

27. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Appropriations I offers
28. one amendment.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

30. Senator Carroll on Committee Amendment No. 1.

31. SENATOR CARROLL:

32. Thank you, Mr. President, Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate.
33. Committee Amendment No. 1 is to bring the dollar amount of this
authorization bill in line with the amendment that will be offered

1. on 943. I would move adoption of Committee Amendment No. 1.

2. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

3. The motion is to adopt. Is there discussion? All in favor
4. say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. Committee Amendment
5. No. 1 is adopted. Further committee amendments?

6. SECRETARY:

7. No further committee amendments.

8. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

9. Are there amendments from the Floor?

10. SECRETARY:

11. No Floor amendments.

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

13. 3rd reading. House Bill 943, Senator Shapiro. Read the bill,
14. Mr. Secretary.

15. SECRETARY:

16. House Bill 943.

17. (Secretary reads title of bill)

18. 2nd reading of the bill. The Committee on Appropriations I offers
19. one amendment.

20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

21. Senator Carroll on Committee Amendment No. 1.

22. SENATOR CARROLL:

23. Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate.
24. This amendment would reduce the appropriation to the amounts that
25. can actually be used within this Fiscal Year, which is basically
26. planning and some site preparation work. I would move adoption
27. of Committee Amendment No. 1. This would reduce the appropriation
28. to four million six hundred and eighty thousand dollars. Would move
29. the adoption of Amendment No. 1.

30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

31. Motion is to adopt. Is there discussion? All in favor
32. say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it. Committee Amendment
33. No. 1 is adopted. Are there further committee amendments?

1. SECRETARY:

2. No further committee amendments.

3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

4. Are there amendments from the Floor?

5. SECRETARY:

6. No Floor amendments.

7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

8. 3rd reading. For what purpose does Senator Grotberg arise?

9. SENATOR GROTBERG:

10. On a point of personal privilege, Mr. President. Having
11. cleared with the President of the Senate, I have in the gallery
12. a school, Davis School from St. Charles, Illinois, the fourth
13. grade. But they brought down something for the whole Senate
14. and would like to present it at this time without taking
15. more than a moment in the proceedings. I would ask leave of the
16. Body to bring these two youngsters down front.

17. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

18. Is there leave? Leave is granted.

19. SENATOR GROTBERG:

20. This...this is a memorial from that school to our State
21. and with leave of the Body, we would like to paste it up somewhere
22. in the Capitol Building and thank you to the Davis School and
23. their teacher, Rita Foil and everybody. And this is Susie and
24. Mike, Mike Warner and Susie Decker. Thank you, very much.

25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

26. ...Order of Committee Reports. Leave is granted. Committee
27. Reports.

28. SECRETARY:

29. Due to the temporary illness of Senator John Knuppel, Senator
30. Gene Johns, Chairman of the Committee on Committees makes
31. the following temporary committee assignment; Transportation,
32. Senator Frank Savickas as Vice-Chairman. This temporary
33. assignment will terminate when Senator Knuppel returns to the Senate
Chambers. Signed, Senator Gene Johns.

1. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
2. Leave to go to the Order of Resolutions? Resolutions.
3. SECRETARY:
4. Senate Joint Resolution 40 offered by Senators Merlo,
5. Berman, D'Arco and Netsch.
6. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
7. Executive.
8. SECRETARY:
9. Senate Joint Resolution 41 offered by Senator Donnewald.
10. (Secretary reads SJR 41)
11. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
12. Senator Donnewald moves the adoption of the adjournment
13. resolution. All in favor say Aye. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have
14. it. The adjournment resolution is adopted. For what purpose
15. does Senator Davidson arise?
16. SENATOR DAVIDSON:
17. Purpose of announcement. I'd like to remind all the members
18. of the Senate who have not purchased your tickets for the prayer
19. breakfast next Thursday, today is the last day that you can
20. get them purchased and be at the tables down front where we have
21. reserved spots for you. We'll still have tickets available next
22. week, but you will not be down front. If you're going to go,
23. please get to me today so I can get the reservations for you.
24. Bring your money. \$6.50 per ticket.
25. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)
26. Further announcements? For what purpose does Senator Rock
27. arise?
28. SENATOR ROCK:
29. Thank you, Mr. President and Ladies and Gentlemen of the Senate.
30. While we are winding down, I would like to apprise the
31. membership, we have yet to adopt the Resolutions Consent Calendar
32. and there are just a couple of cleanup matters that we have and then we
33. will of course, break for committees. You will note on the schedule

1. that we are calling for reconvening tomorrow morning at 9:00
2. o'clock. I will suggest to the membership that there will be
3. no substantial business transacted, but I would hope that everyone
4. would avail themselves to the opportunity to sit on committees
5. all afternoon and most of the evening today. And if anybody is
6. here tomorrow, I will be here and we will only take Messages
7. from the House and summarily dispose of the business so that those
8. of you who have other commitments, are certainly...what I...what
9. I'm trying to say is what Senator Netsch just said but we
10. don't have to say it. There won't be any substantial business
11. in any event.

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

13. Further announcements. Senator Washington.

14. SENATOR WASHINGTON:

15. Mr. President, I just want to repeat there will be a meeting
16. of the Public Health Committee Monday, 10:00 a.m. and Senators
17. Maitland, Netsch, Sommer, Egan, Nash, Schaffer and Newhouse
18. have consented to have bills heard at that time. Monday, 10:00
19. a.m., Senator Chew.

20. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

21. For what purpose does Senator Chew arise?

22. SENATOR CHEW:

23. The Committee on Transportation will meet in room A-1
24. at 2:00 o'clock sharp. I urge all of the members to be present
25. and on time because we have an extremely heavy load and we'll
26. try to get out as soon as possible, but we're going to hear a
27. lot of testimony this afternoon and let me urge the members
28. to please be present.

29. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

30. Senator Buzbee.

31. SENATOR BUZBEE:

32. Yes, Mr. President. The Senate Appropriations II Committee
33. was originally scheduled to start at 2:00 o'clock. We're going to
have to put that off for a little while, about 2:15 to 2:30

1. we anticipate getting started. Senate Appropriations II, due
2. to some business that we have to conduct on the 2nd floor.

3. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

4. Senator Nash.

5. SENATOR NASH:

6. Mr. President, the Committee on Finance will meet promptly at
7. 5:00 o'clock in room 400. It's going to start exactly at
8. 5:00 o'clock so I urge all committee members to be on time, please.

9. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

10. Senator Netsch.

11. SENATOR NETSCH:

12. Thank you. The Committee on State Government Reorganization
13. will meet at 5:00 o'clock...

14. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

15. Senator Collins. Senator Netsch, did you not complete?

16. SENATOR NETSCH:

17. I'm trying to determine where we are scheduled to meet.
18. In the Senate Chambers at 5:00 o'clock, promptly.

19. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

20. Senator Collins.

21. SENATOR COLLINS:

22. First, Mr. President, on a point of personal privilege.
23. I'd like to inform all of the leadership that I, too, exist
24. over in this corner and quite frequently I'm constantly holding
25. up my hand and ignored. I understand now what you meant when you
26. talked about selecting seats and I...apparently, I'm in a
27. pretty bad spot. With that, I would like leave of the Body at this
28. time to add as a cosponsor to Senate Bill 518, Senator Schaffer.
29. It is a commission bill and he is a member of the commission.

30. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

31. If you will...if you or Senator Schaffer will just jot
32. a note and put that down with the Secretary, that will be done.
33. Senator Joyce, did you have an announcement?

1. SENATOR JEROME JOYCE:

2. Yes, Mr. President. In the absence of Senator Knuppel
3. as Vice-Chairman of Ag, Conservation and Energy, I would like
4. to appoint Senator Daley and Senator...Senator Daley as Chairman
5. of the Subcommittee on Utilities and appoint Senator Buzbee to
6. that subcommittee.

7. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

8. Further business...is there leave to go to the Order of
9. Resolutions? Resolutions.

10. SECRETARY:

11. Senate Resolution 134 offered by Senator Nimrod, it's
12. congratulatory and it does appear on the bottom of the Consent
13. calendar.

14. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

15. Is there leave to place Senate Resolution 134 on the
16. Consent Calendar? Leave is granted. We're on the Order of the
17. Consent Calendar. Mr. Secretary, has any Senator placed
18. an objection to any resolutions on the Resolutions Consent
19. Calendar?

20. SECRETARY:

21. No objections have been filed, Mr. President.

22. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

23. Senator Wooten now moves that the Senate Resolutions Consent
24. Calendar be adopted. Is there discussion? All in favor say Aye.
25. Opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the Resolutions Consent
26. Calendar is adopted. For what purpose does Senator Merlo arise?

27. SENATOR MERLO:

28. To announce, Mr. President, that Pensions, Personnel
29. and Veteran's Affairs will meet in room 400 at 2:00 o'clock.
30. Would appreciate your immediate attendance.

31. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

32. Senator Wooten.

33. SENATOR WOOTEN:

Mr. President, I had not realized we would not be in full

1. Session tomorrow and thus have not had an opportunity
2. to touch all bases, but it is my intent to have a meeting
3. of Senate Executive Subcommittee on lobbyist's bills
4. Monday morning at 10:30. That subcommittee will consist of
5. Senators Bruce, Sommer and myself. I have not arranged for
6. a room. I'll try to get those details taken care of. I'm
7. sorry to spring it thus quickly, but I just did not realize
8. we would not be in full Session tomorrow. So,
9. it will be a subcommittee on the Senate Executive Committee on
10. those three bills dealing with lobbyists, that will be
11. 10:30 Monday morning.

12. PRESIDING OFFICER: (SENATOR BRUCE)

13. Further announcements? Any further business to come before
14. the Senate? Senator Collins moves that the Senate stand adjourned
15. until the hour of 9:00 o'clock tomorrow. All in favor say Aye.
16. All opposed Nay. The Ayes have it and the Senate stands adjourned
17. until 9:00 o'clock tomorrow morning.

18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.